
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 9a

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: August 25, 2021
SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

Resignations:
Kristin Wilman, Elementary Special Ed. Aide

New Hire:

Contracts:
Tina Steffen, HS Cross Country Coach
Shannon Isaacs, HS Volleyball Coach
Michelle LaDoucer-Beito, Special Education Coordinator
S.E. Charters, Contract for FY 22
Chuck Hanson, HS Wrestling Coach
Chuck Hanson, MS Athletic Director
Cody Williams, MS Cross Country Coach
Courtney Wood, MS Yearbook Advisor
Courtney Wood, MS Student Council
Courtney Wood, MS Cheerleading Coach
Jackie Hanson, Elementary Student Council
Brian Grosenbaugh, HS Boys Basketball Coach
Brian Grosenbaugh, HS Yearbook Advisor
Melissa Smith, Elementary Cross Country Coach
Jessica Hughes, HS Student Council
Jessica Hughes, ACDC 
Vanessa James, HS Girls Basketball Coach
Jennifer Creighton, HS Swimming Coach
Troy Thain, HS Athletic Director

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.


